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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE e "“’40- A Lty

475 L'En‘ant Plaza, SW MEINTINANCE Ov L SECTOR

. Washinglon, DC 20260 AVERIZAN POLTAL V2 REAS Gr

Mr., Richard I. Wevodau ‘
Director :: AUG 0 9 5

Maintenande Craft Division
Rz

American Postal ¥orkers

Union, AFL-CIO SECTION _ELom

817 14th Street, N.W. ’ SUBJECT

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 ) . /A&_@:

Re: T. Scala

Jacksonville, FL 32099-9998
H4C-3W-C 21267

Dear Mr. Wevodau:

Oon July 24, 1986, we met to discuss the above- captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grlevance
procedure., '

The issue in this grievance is entitlement to pay for time
spent being treated for an on-duty injury. e
After reviewing this -matter, we mutually agreed that no
national interpretive issue is fairly presented in this case,.
We agreed that the questlon raised requires application of
the prov151ons of ELm 519 62 to the facts involved,

Accordlngly, we agreed to remand this case to the parties at
Step 3 for further proce651ng, ingluding arbitration if
necessary. - , :
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Please sign and return the enclosed copy . of thlS letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to remand this. case.
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Time 11m1ts were extended by mutual consent.
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Marglaret H. Oliver Richard I. Wevodau
Labor Relations Department Director
il "o - Maintenance Craft Division
AU e w7 s w. ' - american Postal Workers .
e 'E‘Klujg.lfu’ Union, AFL-CIO
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